sk ©01 pa 137

,sme of ;amﬂ; Garolis AUG 1 8‘ 1950
EBE$Enﬂ1nent nf cﬁgﬁdﬁ

- Y50y - .
. Uolumbia . 19 ") . A
O. FRANK THORNTON , . _ J.C.JEFFORDS
. BECRETARY OF BTATE e o August 17 ' 1960 . DEPUTY SECRETARY OF STATE

FILED

AUG 18 198DA A

" Mrs, Ollie Farnsworth

Register of Mesne Conveyance . .
: orth
Greenville, S. C. : Mirs. Ollie Farnsw

R. 4. G

Dear Mrs, Farnsworth:

Under date of July 28, 1959, we received the proper
dissolution certificate for Howell-Maerck Inc. of
Greenville, 5. C.

We inadvertently sent out the notice for the cancellation
of Howell-Willson Couwpany, which was a clerical error.

We are herewith enclosing the proper cancellation notice
for Rewell-Marwick, Inc, with the request that you mark
the charter cancelled and that you wmake the correction
in restoring the charter of Howell-Willsen Company. 1In
other words, the charter of Howell-Willson Company is
in good standing and should show such on your records,
Howell-Marwick, Inc. is cancelled as of July 28, 1959,

Yours very truly,

0. Prank Thornton
Secretary of State

ce:;  South Carolina Tax Coumission
Howell-Willson Company

encl.
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Recordsd this 18th day of August 1960, at 9:45 A. M., No. 496€9.




